Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

CHARITABLE TRUST COMMITTEE

Agenda
Date  Wednesday 10 March 2021
Time  6.00 pm
Venue Virtual meeting - Virtual Meeting
https://www.oldham.gov.uk/info/200608/meetings/1940/live_council_meetings_online
Notes 1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on any item
involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak
and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or Constitutional Services in
advance of the meeting.
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Constitutional Services email
Constitutional.Services@Oldham.gov.uk
3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS — Any member of the public wishing to ask a question at the
above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the question is submitted to the
Contact officer by 12 Noon on Friday, 5 March 2021.
4. FILMING - This meeting will be recorded for live and/or subsequent broadcast on
the Council’'s website. The whole of the meeting will be recorded, except where
there are confidential or exempt items and the footage will be on our website. This
activity promotes democratic engagement in accordance with section 100A(9) of the
Local Government Act 1972.
Recording and reporting the Council’'s meetings is subject to the law including the
law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection Act and the law on
public order offences.
MEMBERSHIP OF THE CHARITABLE TRUST COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS:
Councillors F Hussain, Ali, Hamblett, Igbal (Chair) and Stretton
Item No
1 Apologies For Absence
2 Urgent Business
Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair
3 Declarations of Interest
To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.
4 Public Question Time


https://www.oldham.gov.uk/info/200608/meetings/1940/live_council_meetings_online
mailto:Constitutional.Services@Oldham.gov.uk

Oldham

Council

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 2)

The Minutes of the meeting of the Charitable Trust Committee held on 2"
December 2020 are attached for approval.

High Crompton Park Trust (Pages 3 - 16)

Werneth Lifelong Learning Centre, Werneth Park, Frederick Street, Oldham
(Pages 17 - 36)



Present:

Agenda Iltem 5

CHARITABLE TRUST COMMITTEE
02/12/2020 at 6.00 pm

Oldham

Councillor Igbal (Chair) Council
Councillors F Hussain, Ali, Hamblett and Stretton

Also in Attendance:

Elizabeth Cunningham-Doyle  Solicitor

Ben Hill Principal Regeneration Officer
Mark Hardman Constitutional Services

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence received.

URGENT BUSINESS
There were no items of urgent business received.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

During consideration of agenda item 6 (William Hague Trust -
Update on the sale of the Hollies, Frederick Street, Werneth),
Councillor Hussain determined that he had a personal interest in
the item and indicated that he would take no further part in the
consideration of the item.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
There were no public questions received.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 23™
September 2020 be approved as a correct record.

WILLIAM HAGUE TRUST - UPDATE ON THE SALE OF
THE HOLLIES, FREDERICK STREET, WERNETH

Members were reminded that, following agreement by this
Committee, the Agreement for Sale of the Hollies to Greenstone
Construction Ltd had been completed on 215 December 2018.
Under the terms of this Agreement, Greenstone was required to
pay £93,000 on exchange, £183,000 by 215t December 2019,
and £640,500 by 215t June 2020 or within five days of receiving
Planning Permission if that happened prior to that date. The
initial payment was made at the exchange of contract.

In December 2019, Greenstone had requested an extension of
time for completion of the purchase by a further six months and
to make the final payment by 215t December 2020, citing
unforeseen issues on another development site and delays
accessing finance via the Housing Investment Fund. The

Page 1



Committee approved this extension provided the second
payment of £183,000 was made as per the original agreement.
The second payment was received prior to the due date.
Greenstone had now approached the Council requesting a o!;g&gfn
further extension of 12 months until 215t December 2021 and
offering to pay a further £200,000 at this time. The reason for
this further extension of time is given as various impacts the
Covid-19 pandemic has had on the business and its other
developments. Should this request for a further extension of
time be granted, the Trustees would hold non-returnable funds
of £476,000, with a further £440,500 to be paid in 12 months.
Members were further asked that, should they be minded to
agree to the requested extension, they also grant authority to
vary the Agreement between the Council and Greenstone
Construction Ltd.

During consideration of this item, Councillor Hussain determined
that he had a personal interest in the item and took no further
part in the consideration of the item, including the vote.

Members considered the extent of non-returnable funds that
would be held by the Trust in agreeing to the request which
appeared to demonstrate the commitment to the site held by
Greenstone. Notwithstanding this, and the issues raised in the
submitted report, there was a concern at the length of time this
proposed development was now extending to. However, it was
also noted that nay decision to go back to the market could lead
to further delay and increase costs.

RESOLVED that

1. the progress made with regards to the sale of The Hollies
to Greenstone Construction Ltd be noted;

2. an extension period of 12 months until 215t December
2021 be approved on condition of the receipt of a further
payment of £200,000;

3. authority be granted to vary the Agreement between the

Council and Greenstone Construction Ltd accordingly.

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 6.18 pm

Page 2



Agenda ltem 6

©

Oldham

Council

REPORT TO CHARITABLE TRUST COMMITTEE

HIGH CROMPTON PARK TRUST

Elizabeth Cunningham Doyle, Solicitor

10t March 2021

Reason for Decision
The purpose of the report is to:

e To seek the permission of the Charitable Trust Committee for the Director of Legal
Services to execute the Declaration of Trust on behalf of the Charitable Trustees.

Recommendations
It is recommended that the Charitable Trust Committee:

o Approves the draft Declaration of Trust and authorises the Director of Legal
Services to execute the Declaration of Trust on behalf of the Charitable Trustees.

Page 3



11

1.2

1.2

1.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

Background

On 7" January the Charity Commission made a final order pursuant to a request made by
the Charitable Trust Committee for permission to exchange one area of land in High
Crompton Park with another area of land in High Crompton Park which was not the subject
of the charitable trust. A plan showing the boundary of the High Crompton Park edged red
and the two areas of land in question hatched green and yellow is appended to this report
at Appendix 1. The exchanged land the which is the subject of this report is hatched green.

The order of the Charity Commission is appended to this report at Appendix 2. The terms
of the order are as follows:

“Being satisfied that it is expedient in the interest of the charity to do so, the Commission
authorises Oldham Borough Council as trustee of the charity to enter into a land swap of
the land described in Part 1 of the schedule to this order with the land described in Part 2
of the schedule, which is owned by Oldham Borough Council, even though Oldham
Borough Council is a connected party (as defined in section 118 of the Charities Act 2011)
SCHEDULE PART 1~

Following receipt of the final order from the Charity Commission officers of the Council
endeavoured to execute the order and register the land swap at HM Land Registry.
However, before the Land Registry will register the title to the exchanged land hatched
green on the plan, in the name of the High Crompton Part Trust, it requires the Charitable
Trustees to make a declaration of trust. The declaration of trust is appended to this report
at Appendix 3.

The Trustees are invited to peruse the declaration of trust and if they are satisfied with the
terms of the trust as drawn to authorise the Director of Legal Services to execute the
document on behalf of the Charitable Trustees.

Consultation

N/A

Financial Implications

Disbursement costs of £40, which have already been defrayed from within existing budgets,
no further disbursements are expected. (J Kara)

Legal Services Comments

Notwithstanding the Charity Commission’s Order. authorising the land swap HM Land
Registry requires the Charitable Trustees to make a declaration of trust before the Land
Registry will make the necessary changes to the Land Register and the Title Plan

A copy of the draft Declaration of Trust and the plan showing the area of exchanged land
is appended to this report.

Therefore, in order to complete the land swap and to ensure that the exchanged land is
included in the title for High Crompton Park Trust it is recommended that the Charitable
Trustees approve the draft Declaration of Trust and authorise the Director of Legal Services
for Oldham Council to execute the Declaration of Trust on behalf of the Charitable Trustees.

Page 4



5. Co-operative Agenda

6. N/A

7. IT Implications

7.1. N/A

8. Property Implications

8.1. All Property implications are covered in this report. (Roslayn Smith)
8.2. Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

8.3. N/A

8.4. Equality, community cohesion and crime implications
8.5. N/A

8.6. Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

8.7. N/A

8.8. Key Decision
8.9. N/A
8.10. Key Decision Reference

8.11.  Not applicable

9. Background Papers
9.1. N/A
10. Appendices

10.1. Appendix One — Plan
10.2.  Appendix Two — Order of the Charity Commission dated 7" January 2020

10.3.  Appendix Three — Draft Declaration of Trust

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



N

Production Date: 18" February 2021

Scale 1:1250 when printed at A4

Page 7

High Crompton Park (Public Park)

Unitypaktnership




This page is intentionally left blank



ORDER OF
THE CHARITY COMMISSION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES

to authorise the disposal of charity land under the powers given in the Charities Act 2011
dated the
7 January 2020
for the charity known as

HIGH CROMPTON PARK TRUST

Rosie Stokes

A member of staff of the Charity Commission authorised to act on behalf of the
Charity Commission

Reference Number: 1244/1920
Case Number: C-506230 Page 9




ORDER

Being satisfied that it is expedient in the interest of the charity to do so, the Commission
authorises Oldham Borough Council as trustee of the charity to enter into a land swap of the
land described in Part 1 of the schedule to this order with the land described in Part 2 of the
schedule, which is owned by Oldham Borough Council, even though Oldham Borough Council
is a connected party (as defined in section 118 of the Charities Act 2011).

SCHEDULE

PART 1

Land at High Crompton Park, Rochdale Road, Shaw, Oldham registered at HM Land
Registry under title number MAN321088 which is subject to a deed of gift on part of the land
including the subject land which totals 320 square metres.

PART 2

Land at High Crompton Park, Rochdale Road, Shaw, Oldham registered at HM Land
Registry under title number MAN321088 which lies adjacent to the northern boundary of the
park which is not subject to a deed of gift which totals 566 square metres.

Reference Number: 1244/1920
Case Number: C-506230 Page 10



DATED 2021

DECLARATION OF TRUST

BY

OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 11



CONTENTS

CLAUSE

1. L1 (=Tg o] = 7= L1 ) o [ SRR PSERR
2. Declaration Of trUST........oi i e e e e e e
3. Charity and Restrictions on dealingsS ..........ccveeiiiiiiiiiiieie e
4 REGISTIALION .....ceiiitee it

Page 12



THIS DECLARATION OF TRUST is made on 2021

By OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL of Civic Centre, West Street, Oldham OL1 1UL
(Council).

BACKGROUND

(A)

(B)

(©)

11

1.2

The Council is the owner (inter alia) of the First Property (as defined in Clause
1.1) and the Second Property (as defined in Clause 1.1) and the title of the
Council is freehold and is registered at H M Land Registry under title number
MAN321088.

On 7 January 2020 (being the date of the Order as defined by Clause 1.1) the
First Property was by virtue of the Order released from the trusts of the
Charity (as defined in Clause 1.1) and the Second Property was made subject
to the trusts of the Charity.

The Council wishes to declare the effect of the Order on the First Property
and the Second Property and on the extent of the Charity Property.

INTERPRETATION

The following definitions and rules of interpretation apply in this deed.

Definitions:
Charity: High Crompton Park Trust which is a hon-exempt charity.

Charity Property: the freehold property at High Crompton Park, Rushcroft
Road, Shaw, Oldham and being part of the property registered at HM Land
Registry under title number MAN321088 as is shown coloured pink and also
shown coloured pink cross-hatched green on the Plan.

First Property: the freehold property lying off Rochdale Road, Shaw, Oldham
and being that part of property registered at HM Land Registry under title
number MAN321088 as is shown coloured yellow on the Plan.

Order: the order of the Charity Commission dated 7 January 2020 relating to
the Charity (Reference No 1244/1920 and Case Number: C-506230).

Plan: the plan annexed to this deed.

Second Property: the freehold property at High Crompton Park, adjoining
Mossgate Road, Shaw, Oldham and being that part of property registered at
HM Land Registry under title number MAN321088 as is shown coloured pink
cross-hatched green on the Plan.

Clause, Schedule and paragraph headings shall not affect the interpretation
of this deed.

Paglge 13



13

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

2.1

Unless the context otherwise requires, words in the singular shall include the
plural and words in the plural shall include the singular.

Unless the context otherwise requires, a reference to one gender shall
include a reference to the other genders.

A reference to any party shall include that party's personal representatives,
successors and permitted assigns.

References to clauses and the Schedule are to the clauses and the Schedule
of this deed.

A reference to laws in general is a reference to all local, national and directly
applicable supra-national laws as amended, extended or re-enacted from
time to time and shall include all subordinate laws made from time to time
under them and all orders, notices, codes of practice and guidance made
under them.

The Schedule forms part of this deed and shall have effect as if set out in full
in the body of this deed. Any reference to this deed includes the Schedule.

A reference to a statute or statutory provision is a reference to it as amended,
extended or re-enacted from time to time.

A reference to a statute or statutory provision shall include all subordinate
legislation made from time to time under that statute or statutory provision.

DECLARATION OF TRUST

The Council declares that it holds the Charity Property on trust for the Charity
as a result of the Order whereby the First Property ceased to be subject to the
trusts of the Charity and the Second Property was made subject to the trusts
of the Charity.

CHARITY AND RESTRICTIONS ON DEALINGS

It is further declared and confirmed that the Charity Property is held by (or in
trust for) the Charity, a non-exempt charity, and the restrictions on disposition
imposed by section 117-121 of the Charities Act 2011 will apply to the land
(subject to section 117(3) of that Act).

Page 14



4, REGISTRATION

4.1 The Council confirms its intention to apply to HM Land Registry for the entry
of a standard form E restriction in the Proprietorship Register of the Property
against the Charity Property only in the following terms:

No disposition by the proprietor of the registered estate to which section 117-
121 or section 124 of the Charities Act 2011 applies is to be registered unless
the instrument contains a certificate complying with section 122(3) or section
125(2) of that Act as appropriate.

This document has been executed as a deed and is delivered and takes effect on the
date stated at the beginning of it.

Page 15



EXECUTED as a deed by the said
OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL acting
in its capacity as charity trustee for
High Crompton Park Trust and affixing
its common seal in the presence of:

Authorised Officer

Name:

Position:

Pagé1 16



Agenda ltem 7

©

Oldham

Council

Report to CHARITABLE TRUST COMMITTEE

Werneth Lifelong Learning Centre, Werneth
Park, Frederick Street, Oldham

Officer Contact: Dominic Whelan, Chief Operating Officer, Unity
Parnership

Report Author: Daniel Meadowcroft, Highways Lead and
Monitoring Officer
Ext. 2049

10" March 2021

Reason for Decision

To seek permission from the Charitable Trust Committee to obtain the necessary
agreements, including a disposal of land, to install a fibre-optic cable and associated
infrastructure into Werneth Lifelong Learning Centre located in Werneth Park

Recommendations
It is recommended that the Charitable Trust Committee:

1. Instruct officers to commission a surveyor’s report on behalf of the committee for
the proposed disposal

And should the surveyor’s report advise that the proposed disposal should be advertised,

2. Agree to advertise the proposed disposal for such period and in such manner as is
advised in the surveyor’s report

Page 17



Charitable Trust Committee March 2021

Werneth Lifelong Learning Centre

1

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Background

Werneth Park, including the Lifelong Learning Centre, was gifted to the Council on the 8th
January 1936, by Dame Marjory Lees. The Council consequently holds the park and its
associated buildings in Trust and this is registered with the Charity Commission under
Registered Number 521273 (described as Werneth Park).

Oldham Council is taking part in a Greater Manchester wide Local Full Fibre Network
(LFFN) programme to provide fibre connectivity to public buildings, partly funded by a grant
from central government and partly funded by the council. Virgin Media Business Limited
was awarded the contract to deliver this infrastructure following a competitive tender
process.

Werneth Lifelong Learning Centre is situated on the charity land edged red on the plan
appended to this report, labelled “Community Centre” on the plan (Appendix 1).

The building is currently used by the Community / Adult Learning Section as an Education
Centre for adults.

The provision of this infrastructure will support the Centre in delivering its services to
Oldham residents, helping them to improve their skillset — an objective in the Oldham Plan.

Current Position

Werneth Lifelong Learning Centre has been put forward for inclusion in the LFFN
programme. A preliminary survey of the site has been undertaken to identify a proposed
route into the building

Oldham Council will need to enter into a wayleave agreement with Virgin Media Business
Limited (the supplier) and Virgin Media Limited (the operator) to allow the required
infrastructure and cable to be laid both within the grounds of Werneth Park and in Werneth
Lifelong Learning Centre. The route identified for the proposed connection and Wayleave
Agreement is appended to this report (Appendix 2).

As the land is owned by the Council in its capacity as a Charitable Trust the council is
therefore required to seek consent from the trustees (Charitable Trust Committee) to agree
a disposal which will enable the Council to enter into the proposed wayleave agreement.

Although the proposed granting of a wayleave is not a disposal in property law, the Charity
Commission’s guidance states that the granting of a wayleave on charitable land should be
considered a disposal.

In order to agree to the disposal the trustees are required to:

e Instruct a qualified surveyor acting exclusively for the charity to write a report on the
proposed disposal

o Advertise the proposed disposal for such period and is such manner as is advised in
the surveyor’s report*

e Consider the surveyor’s report and decide that they are satisfied that the terms of the
proposed disposal are the best that can reasonably be obtained for the charity.

Page 18



3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

* N.B. It is only necessary for the trustees to advertise the proposed disposal if advised to
do so by the surveyor in their report.

Options/Alternatives
There are two recommendations:

1. Instruct officers to commission a surveyor’s report on behalf of the committee for the
proposed disposal

And should the surveyor’s report advise that the proposed disposal should be advertised,

2. Agree to advertise the proposed disposal for such period and in such manner as is
advised in the surveyor’s report

Option 1

e Agree to recommendations 1 and 2

Option 2

e Agree to recommendation 1 only

Option 3

¢ Not to agree to the recommendations

Preferred Option

The preferred Option is Option 1 — to instruct officers to commission of a surveyor’s report
on behalf of the committee for the proposed disposal, and if required by the surveyor’s
report to do so, agree to advertising of the disposal.

Agreeing a disposal is a necessary to grant a wayleave agreement to Virgin Media which
will allow the fibre-optic cable to be installed into the building. Selecting Option 1 would
allow the trustees to fulfil their obligations in the most timely manner.

If the committee agrees to Option 1 or 2, the report will be brought to this committee for its
consideration and the committee will be asked to agree to the disposal to allow the council
to enter into the wayleave agreement with Virgin Media.

If the committee does not agree to commission a survey, then it would not be possible to
enter into a wayleave agreement. Consequently it would not be possible to proceed with
the works and Werneth Lifelong Learning Centre would not receive the benefit of the
proposed fibre connection.

Consultation

If the committee agrees to Option 1 and the surveyor’s report requires the disposal to be
advertised, it will be advertised for such period and in such a manner as required by the

report. Any comments received as a result of this advertisement will be brought to this
committee for its consideration along with the surveyor’s report.

Page 19



6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

8.1

9.1

10

10.1

Financial Implications

The Cabinet report ‘Local Full Fibre Networks Programme’ approved on 19 August 2019,
approved a project sum of £1,585k, including £60k specifically for project management
resources, this will be used to fund the surveyors report and the advert if it is required.
Sufficient funds remain to fund the proposed expenditure (Andy Cooper).

Legal Services Comments

The recommendations in the report follow the Charity Commission’s Operational Guidance
on Disposals of charity land. The guidance confirms that the requirements of Section 119
of Charities Act 2011 also apply to the grant of a wayleave.

“ Section 119 requires the charity trustees to:

. Obtain and consider a written report on the proposed disposition from a qualified
surveyor instructed by the trustees and acting exclusively for the charity (section
119(1)(a), ChA 2011); and

. Advertise the proposed disposition for such period and in such manner as is
advised in the surveyor’s report (unless the surveyor advises that it would not be
in the best interests of the charity to advertise the proposed disposition) (section
119(1)(b), ChA 2011); and

. Decide that they are satisfied, having considered the surveyor’s report, that the
terms on which the disposition is proposed to be made are the best that can
reasonably be obtained for the charity (section 119(1)(c), ChA 2011).

It is therefore only necessary for the charity’s trustees to advertise the proposed disposition,
if advised to do so by the surveyor in their report.

The surveyor's report must cover the prescribed matters referred to in the Schedule to the
Charities (Qualified Surveyors' Reports) Regulations 1992,

Provided the Charitable Trustees follow the guidance issued by the Charity Commission
the Trustees will be in compliance with the legal requirements of Section 119 Charities Act
2011 in relation to the disposal of land including a wayleave. (Elizabeth Cunningham Doyle)
Co-operative Agenda

The provision of this infrastructure will support the Centre in delivering its services to
Oldham residents, helping them to improve their skillset — an objective in the Oldham Plan.

Improving the skills of Oldham residents will open up opportunities that otherwise might not
have been available to them, championing fairness and equality of opportunity for those
residents.

Human Resources Comments

N/A

Risk Assessments

[Reports should be forwarded where appropriate to the Head of Corporate Governance for

comments. Matters should be discussed in advance of the report with the Head of
Corporate Governance who will advise on the risk profile to the Council.]

Page 20



11

111

12

12.1

13

13.1

14

14.1

14.2

15

15.1

16

16.1

17

17.1

18

18.1

19

19.1

20

20.1

IT Implications

IT active equipment is located within the Comms Cabinet within the basement. The only
changes required for the future would be upgrades / replacements to active equipment
already in use. (John Cook)

Property Implications

“The installation of LFFN fibre connectivity to the building, would enhance the Life Long
Learning Centre’s training functions and supports the Council’s Digital Transformation
Programme. Therefore | would agree to this disposal to facilitate the wayleave agreement.”
(Peter Wood)

Procurement Implications

None

Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

The proposed connection will involve excavating a tarmac section of the car park at the
Frederick Road entrance to the park to lay ducting to the building for the cable to run into.
The proposed route will follow existing communication routes into the building and the
tarmac will be reinstated like-for-like. The ducting will be installed directly into the cellar
where the IT network cabinet is located so there will be zero visual impact to the outside of
the building.

All works will be carried out according to approved risk assessments and method
statements, and the works area and excavation will be appropriately signed and guarded to
ensure safety of service users, park users and operatives during the works.

Equality, community cohesion and crime implications

The proposed works will benefit people of a lower socio-economic status and people who
are learning English as a second language. The proposed connection would assist the
centre in delivering its services to residents, helping them to improve their skills which may
open up better-paid employment opportunities which would in turn reduce poverty.
Implications for Children and Young People

None.

Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

No

Key Decision

No

Key Decision Reference

N/A

Background Papers

Deed of Gift — Werneth Park, 8 January 1936

Page 21



DEED OF GIFT
wernth park 8th Jan
21 Appendices
21.1 Appendix 1 — Red edged plan of Werneth Park and Werneth Lifelong Learning Centre

1446 Werneth
Lifelong Learning C¢

21.2  Appendix 2 — Proposed route for wayleave agreement

1446 Werneth 1446 Werneth
Lifelong Learning Ctlifelong Learning Ct

Page 22



:

.\Wz “‘r

“'\w ‘
n/f’

\ F /\/«//} D ) /////
N\W%*ag Sonetaice-3Ne)  Giff
w oo e € gttty g/{;vmég M/fwmam/ e

W lermelod aoned //w/ y _. Lo

W/WMM”M xm%// lhe one ﬁlﬁ |
j{am Clbdenrneny cndd /3c ?;gww d%%:fﬂ?ﬂf‘} 5 ‘

/30%'“4& Of Utd han o (he wdy ::;{ dawcasler [ hewon ‘
Ly caillud Tho Cofoorclion ') of the olhias foed '

ﬂﬁetm@ fhe @WVM’ vewsecy  ur fee dumn, Leddeoson
f’wrrfww :,ﬂi{f-/t&[o/? M/Ww%a |
A

fer, o[waﬂm/
ﬁwm %W',[w od WJ/ZM,/
' ' e Dovorypo desirons lhyaldbio s

.ADJ!IDELD UL o o f‘w&i‘mvﬁ‘ M &%&OM a/maé (:[c{wﬂ/u/ /0
/ﬁafm 2{ L %ﬁ&ﬁj w Piler Sk, o

< "5%{' faffawo
n momc%,g” / g mjp_.aue/ biney @Wﬂa Jé//[o’& s ft{f%

W /&(/VW M.oé M/V/ﬁfo%tw n (6[(%4{‘4? I
MMM/ZDW Www/[wm/ b _fWéﬂf ﬂ%/ﬁfo/o)

anrwégamﬁ aj 'f/T/i ' z,w 1 GHOLCS~
z)cu,ot ftrx{ (?( a L&Jf /Mmewgf Ca/ggm;l c7f t:%ea,/ o/”f{frjprf /
rm»tf:(mmw bo gfﬁwr/mxy /fwwﬁo[a e/ww/ aered oy/[&wago ida
%{IM;L é&u//béo/a {/ Lew 1{4_’ ULE C&ﬁﬁ?{ r[—a:HZ—O[&dW/r

lhe W ooy i lo macle 1o fil1h .
/ MM/JLOMM WWMJ f% /, / AT(/ ?/L ved
//W@QMTA S W/ww an/om/ éW’V/fI/W/L

W M&/,yaf/lﬁya@/w/ mt/ csz gwwz/ rmw{ tine gyw €

=Ny i"

/%

%a,uf&t//f? Ay /i’lfwza/m/clw o(lcla[d{ ;{006'/ o/ e Ju/wé/la.t/
l criel tre @ nov 0[ /fwzfowf///v/tm/ el frereon zgg/u Lia oé
edqed Lecﬁcgazm and Clww Ww&wrwld oo (?zwé (dé@
Hf ! //wae’ /AUJ(avwwm /(o%e-f J/ma: /’Egmn/ﬂ o(a?"r/je} /m,a
' fw/ olber M&«J Mw[ ,@ﬁ/»m/mmuu /ﬂmglg
W&Zm [/u/aé/ o lhe s acel o devekct /ufoZ) Z{ Lol o son
//umxu m[& /u}'//u,cfy a)a,ccl I/&o/oi Cé/[r{u{/ C(/rwé/vtww & A
t//nom 4 Mf% (Q&[/fwmw a/f;tcacu.c[ Q/Off&//w?’ m,;//
W LULOUNLLS wwjuu.(f W 0 :%{-: Lo fesld
icalfeamw/ Mcmu«(o/bmé a WD%Z W / Yé "
111evid coned owlhiy S o/wo/m’ewéux/ gxcaﬁ/ ndd, wmm«y alb |
mrIed /cb%cé/pmmam& &bm/ o//wuzwf’ €L ca:ca/ € m/z/oé sz

wayc[om/ 0/ /ﬁa,oewnc//ww/ The @W Scv Cotbovor Al il

S SRS T —



II

a

Knd bt
Vo scid prevvases /W&/ g
&%’LMCOAOW Um}l[a‘/e}(rz LI/L&- Ja[m {

fevemn

/teoz,ea/ww_ 7

by |19

&MPA/WI smile Mo devirdeoirkly Am/ ?W% ﬁmmmj " ;
|

é“ /LJ ﬁ.wmo[mé GMLCL/%/L/ z)ce’;!/ ﬁeﬂuww 0.4{0/
Cong oo of nrfo s d s Ly Bt el ey
pstotdy f e G oHer &4
i /:M/Zz/ ufwé?wm&% lhe owpzor .‘lge‘
//0 /M/wav'bémé wesfuchions

of 14
i

&J mw/m/onwvz oV
vevendeondtv a[a,z/ ,0/” Gl/a&ﬁ?mw [bors anc_é a‘;qﬂ/ heericlh

I t,a/n[ew ce w/-vmmé) RiAGSs Wﬂ awcéWom cont
g o o ww l{w«mécﬁ wayamce @

iy o cwml @[/Z@’W e (-7 uwla /W/w /c{adamccé

s @ ,e/{ Oi-ﬁﬂtﬂ.l(;oﬂ-" /Wﬂéy

enmcoes Wow bieast to fresewve lhe same al all Avines ey

-~

a?{/w/ ) ,0/40;4) o/sfa«:f /o é‘f?‘ ﬁmww O J"%”aww/fv
Mmir m&w/ 6/ /[w’/m/té 0/6’?0/&66%42 owdu,c&
‘ ranaet/ afwaé- S /eo/ [ﬁ Sotcdv uyuwﬁox 14 et MW/WGZJ ad
| /fe Cocorrock af/fu:; G:z/w‘tx_wépn’ mcf f

/Lwﬁfr- fu./ A0 /fzaj 'ﬁmfa/ ﬁjaai:fz-&d&[tm;(/d nW- [ye«wcu ffagreon
I a,gm/fév acled Mo e _m:io/mﬂ amww/m the saicl, Fark
| 1 Jwﬂ.&wof fe @ﬁw fww ’LEWk -M/ ﬁef/ (772

il a%(j /Mclf%y el fear’ N geéwc'wm//m ¥

Bk

oot

4 /Mf;me’_ é_' {one’ / /z-mﬂﬁ

>

2/ clobsry |/951. onwapance Tl Lios Jobiww Fall Susrscl Hadelfles an
Joocalh hadeleffy (17 Anchocw Schofield (2) concl Sarmes, Aad] (3)
[£y4 [[M Ve aaee Saah (lwmyo(zw

/léfwc/ Evmnnoll (f / 74 ow/ﬁy Lees 2 / J&u/oa/z/ Lees ‘
afc[ewmew mwg /e‘gu,‘b(/ IS OI0) (,2( /fte [Mz/a/ /Q%waqﬂ r/ { [c//za,n? f/

e ﬂ LEI1 CE

pied decldd cncl delu evecl l
[‘l /[wécu' ) J{a/z .0?4/ (irw 11

/ / ]
18ucr conpm
felivd 1 LEU aum

Ihon /M}7 Lees

jlfr[éb/?(?m/ﬁ oj(ﬂ/ a/ tfwe/kaa/o'( ' (/&letmm/
ﬁmje.’weo %[//w/ (;wn/:/ Emuujfz q/@[o[/:aw :

/bzm(;f 1C€ ¢

was hevewrnlo %ﬁz /4

56&4,’6&76/ 07W/ZMW aﬂc/
(3 Jaud the Magor

sl The Cnfrade Seal of tho Crfioradiiny ias zmmwﬂ

and




MEMORANDUM endorsed on the Conveyance and Deed of Gift dated the Bth January
1936 made between Marjory Lees Sir Arthur Adlipgton Haworth and Alexander
Liddell Poole (1) the said Marjory Lees Sir Arthur Adlington Haworth and
Alexander Liddell Poole (3) and the said Marjory Lees (4).

That by a Deed of Grant dated the 1st day of May 1989 and made between The
Oldnam Borough Council (1) and North West Water Authority (2) the said Council
granted to the said Authority in fee simple certain rights, easements, powers
and privileges affecting the land more particularly delineated and coloured
blue on the plan number P/13/231 annexed to the said Deed of Grant being part
of the land described in the within-written Conveyance and Deed of Gift subject
to the observance and performance ¢ the coverants on the part of the said
Authority.

Doc ref: 30,160 5(3)
SM

Page 25



«

Aﬂueo I THE BOOKS OF THE CHARITY COMYSR:OMERS

FOR ERCLAND ALD WALEE FURBYUAUT TO THE PROVIciune h
OF SECTICH D) Lo THIROATHAL AND CHARITABLE Go:g
AGT, TCLE, A0 0 LLUTICE 1 OF THE MORTMAIN AND CHAR- |
ITAGLE UG53 A0T AMETIDMENT ACT, 1892

( ~ \ |
iR bs dagqe ueg |

o
A

e

—
— -

——
—_— ===




T e —

@M:\&\ %\\&\m 104G \&m&lﬂ

% &W@ Ty &%

ANy \\\R m.yx& vm.\
\o\hﬁgxmq oS Bl

e 47,

O oS -

e —

—

i

J——

R

et -,-..:.:I—--—--——-vhr? | T — e = ‘. .2:._.3:i .|. e

W e——— I...l\..l#

Pége 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Nerneth Park an
s
s

) ] ]
A
+ e
ol / ol

.:, Qg,

8,
Ry
LT

@)
g
s

Page 29 ‘T Council




This page is intentionally left blank



1€ abed

Car Park

Z

JUND AT BUILDING ENTRY POINT

CT (DO NOT AFFECT BT ASSET

OF ENTRY POIN

ASEMENT WALL FROM

Our Reference:

1285811-2373093

Customer:

GMCA-LFFN-SITE 1446

Works Address:

Frederick Street, Oldham.OL8 1RB

- BT ENTRY POINT
URFACE LEVEL)
E DRILL S4mm HOLE IN BASEMENT
{ Werneth ln'-m :, 4 RRECT LOCATION (SEE PHOTOS
Learning Centre _ I ) R
4: BUILD SWt T-TEE OVER EXISTING S4mm DA I
SECHEWARE LIVE CABLE WITHIN DUCT®**
(SPLIT DUCT TO N RPORATE EXISTING DUCT
S: LAY 1xS54mm DUCT IN 4m DBM C/WAY CAR PARX
FROM SWEPT-TEE ORE DRILL ENTRY POINT
Any modifications to the drawing or use of CIVILS . FIBRE ... |originator Jitendra Patel
alternative items to those specified must Planned St path As-Built Planned Fibite Cable As-Built
be agreed with Virgin Media's local w with number of ways w XXX XXX Virgin Media
planning department . ) Contact Number
= D Chamber with and - D National Network 280 Bartley Way
without Equipment ——— Fibre Cable Bartlev Wood Business Park
Reproduction from the Ordnance Survey v . Overground and v . o XXX Fibre Splice . Xx% |lssue Date 30/10/2020 14:41:05 y
map by Virgin Media with permission of Underground Cabinet Hook
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the ? ? Swept Tee and SID ? ? o National Network () ) Hampshire
i i i ff Manch
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary with number of feeds Fibre Splice Office anchester RG27 9UP

Office © Crown Copyright Virgin Media
(100019209)

NN OO

National Network
Other Operator/ NN OO

Line Manager

Samantha Russell

| Internal Use Only




Our Reference:

1285811-2373093

Customer: GMCA-LFFN-SITE 1446

Works Address: Frederick Street, Oldham.OL8 1RB

ASSUMED
BT DUCT

y .

vis LAY

W 0

L0l
Ri=balalabla] o ]

NEW S54mm DUCT &
SWEPT-TEE

o BoAs

ot i §

Work Point Reference Details

No. |Description of exactly what activities should be carried out

1 |WP1: EXCAVATE GROUND AT BUILDING ENTRY POINT
& EXPOSE BT DUCT (DO NOT AFFECT BT ASSET)
TO IDENTIFY EXACT DEPTH & LINE OF ENTRY POINT.

2
WP2: DRILL PILOT HOLE THROUGH BASEMENT WALL FROM
INSIDE TO OUTSIDE ADJACENT TO BT ENTRY POINT
(THIS WILL BE BELOW EXTERNAL SURFACE LEVEL).

3
WP3: CORE DRILL 54mm HOLE IN BASEMENT
IN CORRECT LOCATION (SEE PHOTOS).

4 |WP4: BUILD SWEPT-TEE OVER EXISTING 54mm DUCT
***BEWARE LIVE CABLE WITHIN DUCT***
(SPLIT DUCT TO INCORPORATE EXISTING DUCT)

5

WP5: LAY 1x54mm DUCT IN 4m DBM C/WAY CAR PARK
FROM SWEPT-TEE TO CORE DRILL ENTRY POINT.

THIS JOB IS DEPENDANT ON - NBU235528 - OLDHAM TRUNK UPGRADE

Any modifications to the drawing or use of
alternative items to those specified must Planned
be agreed with Virgin Media's local w
planning department - D
Reproduction from the Ordnance Survey v .
map by Virgin Media with permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the ? ?
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary
Office © Crown Copyright Virgin Media NN 0O
(100019209)

CIVILS As-Built

. Duct Path 1w
with number of ways

Chamber with and
without Equipment . D

Overground and
Underglgound Cabinet v .

Swept Tee and SID
with npumbero feeds ? ?

National Network
Other Operator / NN OO

Planned
XXX

AAA

OXXX

FIBRE

Fibre Cable

National Network
Fibre Cable
Fibre Splice

National Network
Fibre Splice

As-Built
XXX

XXX

Originator

Jitendra Patel

Contact Number

. XXX
. XXX

Issue Date

30/10/2020 14:41:05

Office

Manchester

Line Manager

Samantha Russell

Virgin Media

280 Bartley Way

Bartley Wood Business Park
Hook

Hampshire

RG27 9UP

| Internal Use Only




Our Reference:

1285811-2373093

Customer: GMCA-LFFN-SITE 1446

Works Address: Frederick Street, Oldham.OL8 1RB

CORE DRILL VM ENTRY POINT

BASEMENT

Work Point Reference Details

No. |Description of exactly what activities should be carried out

12F CABLE TO ENTER BASEMENT VIA CORE DRILLED HOLE ADJACENT TO BT|
ENTRY POINT.

1
ROUTE CABLE AROUND BASEMENT WALL IN KOPEX (APX 8M) FOLLOWING
BT CABLES.

2

3 [NEW FIBER TRAY TO BE INSTALLED

4 |Terminate 12F on 24 Port Tray and install in customers comms cabinet. Please
label Tray - GMCA-1D1446- CAL0353846

5 |THIS JOB IS DEPENDANT ON - NBU235528 - OLDHAM TRUNK UPGRADE

Any modifications to the drawing or use of
alternative items to those specified must
be agreed with Virgin Media's local
planning department

Reproduction from the Ordnance Survey
map by Virgin Media with permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary
Office © Crown Copyright Virgin Media
(100019209)

Planned
1w

(]
ve

&

NN OO

CIVILS As-Built

. Duct Path 1w
with number of ways

Chamber with and
without Equipment - D

Overground and
Underground Cabinet

ve
Swept Tee and SID ? %

with number of feeds

National Network
Other Operator/ NN OO

Planned FIBRE

XXX Fibre Cable
National Network

——— Fibre Cable

o XXX Fibre Splice

o National Network
Fibre Splice

As-Built
XXX

Originator

Jitendra Patel

Contact Number

.XXX

Issue Date

14/07/2020 10:58:35

Office

Manchester

Line Manager

Ryan Snowden

Virgin Media

280 Bartley Way

Bartley Wood Business Park
Hook

Hampshire

RG27 9UP

| Internal Use Only




This page is intentionally left blank



netn Park and V\

A .“"ﬂ" o 3 N =
(]

S c
real o/
/i ' $

S I ...',

Page 35 ‘T Council



F7827098
Polyline

F7827098_1
Polyline

F7827098_2
Arrow

F7827098_3
Arrow

F7827098_4
Textbox
New Duct

F7827098_5
Textbox
Existing Network


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 High Crompton Park Trust
	High Crompton Park Declaration of Trust Plan
	High Crompton Park Charity Commission Order
	High Crompton Park Declaration of Trust by

	7 Werneth Lifelong Learning Centre, Werneth Park, Frederick Street, Oldham
	Werneth Park Deed
	Werneth Park Plan
	Werneth Park Wayleave Route
	Werneth Park Wayleave Route 2


